



Michael D. Dunlevy

104 Alegria Cir. ■ St. Augustine, FL 32095 ■ (434) 251-7229 ■ coachdunlevy@gmail.com

28-year College and Professional Coach

I am most recently a NCAA Division III Head Football Coach who has coached over 28 years at NCAA Division I, NCAA Division III and Professionally. I have held many administrative positions and coordinated both Special Teams and Defense. I am a former NCAA Division III player and have been a 28-year member of the American Football Coaches Association.

Personal Information

Health: Excellent

Marital Status: Married

Children: Ashlee 21
McKenna 6
Mollie 4

Interest: Golf,
Running, Strength
Training, Traveling,

Coaching Philosophy

I am a very energetic coach who is passionate about the coaching profession and is dedicated to making his players reach their highest potential. I think it is important to build a mutual respect with the young men that I am coaching and make it a priority to enhance every aspect of their life.

"Motto"

"You win with People"

Education

The University of Toledo	Toledo, OH	1987-1989
	◆ Graduate level Sports Administration (46 of 48 hours completed)	
Otterbein College	Westerville, OH	1987
	◆ BA, Education	
Fairmont East High School	Kettering, OH	1983
	◆ College Prep	

Recruiting

High School Recruiting

- Illinois
- Michigan
- Tennessee
- South Carolina
- Indiana
- Ohio
- Georgia
- North Carolina
- Maryland
- Pennsylvania
- Virginia
- Florida

Junior College / Prep School Recruiting

- Illinois
- New Jersey
- North Carolina
- Iowa
- Kansas
- Hargrave Military
- Mississippi
- Pennsylvania
- Fork Union

Professional Athletes Coached

- Vinnie Clark (1st round)
- Dan Williams (1st round)
- Steve Tovar
- Roger Harper
- Jeff Hughley
- Alonzo Spellman (1st round)
- George Koonce (2 Super Bowls)
- Adam Walker (3 Super Bowls)
- Tom Rouen (2 Super Bowls)

Community Service

- Habitat for Humanity
- Boys & Girls Club
- Gods Pit Crew
- Local Middle School
- Adult Disabilities Center
- Hope Builders
- YMCA after school Program
- Gods Store House
- Local churches
- Local Elementary Schools
- Youth Detention Home
- Prison Ministry

Michael D. Dunlevy

104 Alegria Cir. ■ St. Augustine, FL 32095 ■ (434) 251-7229 ■ coachdunlevy@gmail.com

Experience

Director of Regional Recruiting

NCSA Next College Student Athlete – St. Augustine, FL

2015 - Present

- ◆ National Recruiting Education Speaker
- ◆ College Recruiting Specialist
- ◆ National College Scout

HEAD FOOTBALL COACH

Averett University - Danville, VA

2001-2014

- ◆ 2003 USA South Conference Coach of the Year
- ◆ 2006 USA South Conference Champions
- ◆ 2009 USA South Conference Runner-Up
- ◆ NCAA Division III National Championship Committee 2013-2017
- ◆ AFCA Division III All-American Selection Committee
- ◆ USA South Conference Head Football Coaches Chairman
- ◆ Averett University Presidential Leadership Committee
- ◆ Defensive Coordinator (Secondary) - #8 in the Nation Turn-Over Margin
- ◆ Special Teams Coordinator - #1 in the Nation Punt Return
- ◆ Administrator for academic advising of players
- ◆ Responsible for all NCAA and conference rules and regulations
- ◆ Organized Alumni fund raising campaigns
- ◆ Organized recruiting data base and mailings
- ◆ NCAA Regional Playoff Representative
- ◆ 8 out 12 winning seasons as a Head Coach
- ◆ 97 Academic All-Conference Players
- ◆ 108 All-Conference Players

ASSISTANT HEAD COACH / DEFENSIVE COORDINATOR

Waynesburg College - Waynesburg, PA

1994-2001

- ◆ Coordinator for Defense and Special Teams – Linebackers
- ◆ Academic advisor for student athletes
- ◆ Responsible for all NCAA and Conference rules and regulations
- ◆ Organized recruiting data base and mailings
- ◆ Produced Avid® Football Hi-Light Film

SPECIAL TEAMS COORDINATOR / LINEBACKERS

Ohio Glory (NFL Europe) - Columbus, OH

1992-1993

- ◆ Coordinator for all Special Teams
- ◆ Linebacker Coach

ASSISTANT FOOTBALL COACH

The Ohio State University - Columbus, OH

1990-1992

- ◆ Defensive Line
- ◆ Worked extensively with Special Teams
- ◆ Organized coaching clinics and summer camps
- ◆ Coordinated all on-campus recruiting visits

GRADUATE ASSISTANT FOOTBALL COACH

The Ohio State University - Columbus, OH

1989-1990

- ◆ Assist Secondary Coach
- ◆ Responsible for all computer scouting
- ◆ Responsible for on-campus recruiting

GRADUATE ASSISTANT FOOTBALL COACH

The University of Toledo - Toledo, OH

1987-1989

- ◆ Assist Secondary Coach
- ◆ Off-campus Junior College Recruiting
- ◆ Coordinated all on-campus recruiting visits